State of Indiana RFS 23-74513
Hoosier Families First Fund Maternal Child Health Programming
State Response to Second Wave Vendor Questions

In accordance with Addendum #3, please find below the State’s written response to the Second Wave vendor questions submitted by March 17th, 2023 at 3:00 PM EST. Prospective applicants are also encouraged to reference the RFS Main Document, Addendum #1, 2, and 3, and the Pre-Application Conference recording for additional information. 

	No.
	Vendor Question
	State Response

	1
	Do awarded funds have to be spent by the end of the contract period?
	Yes, all awarded funds must be spent by the end of the Contract Term (April 30, 2024). Applicants should note that the State will pay each Contractor once in the full amount awarded upon Contract execution. Contractors will be required to submit a report at the end of the Contract Term corroborating how funds were spent in accordance with the submitted application and Contract terms. 

	2
	Are their limitations regarding what the word ‘support’ might encompass: ""To support prevention-based programming that would prevent children from entering the department of child services system?"
	No, provided the Applicant meets the Mandatory Requirements and proposes using funds on legislatively allowable expenditures as defined by SEA2. In their Application, Applicants must demonstrate how funding will meet one or more of the Eligible Spending Categories. The State reserves the right to determine whether the Application meets the Mandatory Requirements and award the most advantageous applications received during the evaluation process.

	3
	[The RFS] mentions an entity can only apply once and we are planning to apply from [Redacted] University [Redacted] Department.  Would that count as ONE entity from [Redacted] University or could other groups apply from different schools or departments? 
	Each entity may only submit one application and receive one award. If an applicant has multiple locations, units, or departments, the applicant may only submit multiple applications for funding if said locations, units, or departments are separate entities with separate Taxpayer Identification Numbers.

	4
	Can we use funds for translation of materials? We would like to reach Spanish speakers with resources and training.
	Translation of materials may qualify as an eligible expenditure, provided that said materials are used to support maternal child health programming in one or more of the eight Eligible Spending Categories.

	5
	We are seeking clarity about the criteria for “qualified maternal child health organization” as referenced in the RFP. Would you be able to provide more information about this?
	For the purposes of this RFS, a qualified maternal child health organization is defined as an entity currently operating maternal child health programming or services in Indiana in one of the eight Eligible Spending Categories defined by SEA2.

	6
	Could you please verify that these Hoosier Families First funds do not originate from a Federal funding source?
	Yes, funding for this program does not originate from a federal funding source. The Hoosier Families First Fund appropriates $45M from the state general fund for allotment by the state budget agency to DCS, FSSA, IDOH, and IDHS. 

	7
	Page 6 of the RFS main document says, “No more than one application per Respondent may be submitted.” However, it also states on the State Response to Vendor Questions, “If an applicant has multiple locations, the applicant may only submit multiple applications for funding if said locations are separate entities.” I’d like to confirm whether the IDOA/FSSA considers the different [Redacted] University campuses across the state as separate entities for this purpose, and therefore, whether different faculty teams on different [Redacted] University campuses may submit separate applications.
	Please see the answer to Question #3. 

	8
	When I downloaded [Attachment A], it was locked and read only, therefore I’m unable to type responses. Could you advise me regarding this situation?
	When the RFS package is downloaded from IDOA’s Current Business Opportunities web page, it will download as a compressed zip file folder. Applicants will need to right-click the downloaded zip file folder and select "extract all" in order to decompress the files and enter information directly into the documents.

	9
	Are First Wave recipients allowed to write for the 2nd Wave?
	Yes. In accordance with Addendum #1, First Wave awardees may submit a second application for additional funding for consideration under the Second Wave, though priority may be afforded to applicants who did not previously apply as part of the First Wave.

	10
	Could you please advise as to how we can access the technical assistance webinar that was provided to first round participants? 
	The Informational Webinar Recording and PowerPoint slides can be found in the RFS package on IDOA’s Current Business Opportunities web page.

	11
	Can you clarify the due-date for the 2nd wave of applications?  
	The Second Wave Application deadline was extended to March 31, 2023 at 3:00 PM EST in Addendum #2. All Second Wave Applications must be received by March 31, 2023. 



